
Georgina Public Library 

Library Board Meeting 

November 16, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 

Zoom 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. First Nations Acknowledgement Statement 

 

“Georgina Public Library recognizes and acknowledges that we are on lands 
originally used and occupied by the First Peoples of the Williams Treaties First 
Nations and other Indigenous Peoples, and we would like to thank them for 
sharing this land. We would also like to acknowledge the Chippewas of 
Georgina Island First Nation as our close neighbour and friend, one with which 
we strive to build a cooperative and respectful relationship. We also recognize 
the unique relationship the Chippewas have with the lands and waters of this 
territory. They are the water protectors and environmental stewards of these 
lands and we join them in these responsibilities.” 
 

 

3. Roll Call 

 

4. Introduction of Addendum Items 

 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

 

6. Announcements  

 

7. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 

 

8. Adoption of the Past Minutes – October 19, 2023 Meeting minutes 

 

9. Delegations/Speakers - None 

 

10. Presentations  

 

11. Consent Agenda 

a. Branch Report  

b. Work Plan Update 

c. Financial Statement – October 2023 
d. Media Scan 

 
12. Verbal Communications 

a. CEO update (V. Stevens) 



b. Board Chair update (B. Sabatini) 

c. Friends of the Library update (R. Beechey) 

 

13. Old Business - None 

 

14. New Business  

a. Policy Review: Secondary Student School Volunteers Policy 

b. December Board meeting date 

c. OLA SuperConference 

 

15. Other Business For Which No Notice Has Been Given 

 

16. Closed Session - None 

 

i. Motion to move into closed session 

 

 

ii. Motion to reconvene into open session 

 

 

17. Next Meeting Date /Time  

 

December 21, 2023 @ 7:00pm – Zoom 

 

18. Adjournment 



 
 

 

 

1 
 
 

 

 

Georgina Public Library Board 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

October 19, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 

Keswick Branch 

1. Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 7:11 p.m. 

 
2. First Nations Acknowledgement Statement 

 
“Georgina Public Library recognizes and acknowledges that we are on lands 
originally used and occupied by the First Peoples of the Williams Treaties First 
Nations and other Indigenous Peoples, and we would like to thank them for 
sharing this land. We would also like to acknowledge the Chippewas of 
Georgina Island First Nation as our close neighbour and friend, one with which 
we strive to build a cooperative and respectful relationship. We also recognize 
the unique relationship the Chippewas have with the lands and waters of this 
territory. They are the water protectors and environmental stewards of these 
lands and we join them in these responsibilities.” 

 
 

3. Roll Call 
 
The following Board Members were present: 

 
Bobbi Sabatini, Chair 
Rita Beechey 
Leslie Johnstone 
Madalyn Calzavara 
Councillor Dave Neeson  
Regional Councillor Naomi Davison (arrived late) 

 

 The following Board members were absent: 

Nancy Rodrigues, Vice-Chair 
Amalee Lavigne 

 

The following staff members were in attendance: 



 
 

 

 

2 
 
 

 

 

Valerie Stevens, Director of Library Services/CEO 
 Serena Hamlyn, Executive Assistant (Recording Secretary) 

Lynn McKinley, CUPE 905.13 Representative 
 

4. Introduction of Addendum Items  
 
10 Year Capital Plan added to Old Business 
 

5. Approval of the Agenda 
 
 
 

Moved by Madalyn Calzavara, Seconded by Rita Beechey 
 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-101 
 
That the Georgina Public Library Board meeting Agenda of 
October 19, 2023 be approved as amended. 

 
Carried. 
 

 

6. Announcements  
 

The Board Chair congratulated Councillor Neeson and his family on the birth 

of his new son.  

 
7. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest – None 

 
 

8. Adoption of the Past Minutes - September 21, 2023 Board meeting minutes 
 

 

 
 

Moved by Dave Neeson, Seconded by Rita Beechey 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-102 
 



 
 

 

 

3 
 
 

 

 

That the minutes of the September 21, 2023 Board meeting be 
adopted as circulated.  
 
Carried. 

 

 
9. Delegations/Speakers – None 

 
 

10. Presentations – None 
 
 

11. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Branch Report   

b. Quarterly Statistics  

c. Work Plan Update 

d. Financial Statement – September 2023 
e. Media Scan 
 

 

 

Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Madalyn Calzavara 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-103 

That Item 12 – Consent Agenda be received as circulated. 

Carried.   

   

 

12. Verbal Communications 
 

a. CEO update (V. Stevens) 

COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

4 
 
 

 

 

SPACES 

 

 

PEOPLE & LEADERSHIP 

 

 

 

 

COLLECTIONS & PROGRAMS 

 

 

TECHNOLOGY 

 

  
 (N. Davison arrived) 

 

b. Board Chair update (B. Sabatini) 

 The Board Chair continues to meet with the CEO on a regular 
basis 
 
 

c. Friends of the Library update (R. Beechey) 

 The Friends of the Library are preparing  for the Tea  
o tickets are available for purchase at all library branches 

 The Friends are looking for new members to join 

 The Friends have approved sponsoring a Cricut, and other related 
items for the Discovery Branch 

 

 

Moved by Leslie Johnstone, Seconded by Madalyn Calzavara 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-104 
 
That items 12 a., b., and c., Verbal Communications be received 
as presented. 



 
 

 

 

5 
 
 

 

 

 
 
Carried. 

 
 

13. Old Business 
 

a. 10 Year Capital Plan 

 

After discussions with the Town CAO and Deputy CAO/Treasurer, it has 
been determined that there is not enough funding in the Library Capital 
reserves to pay for the renovations included on the 10 Year Capital Plan: 
the Customer Service desk in Keswick, and the Pefferlaw branch 
renovations. The CEO will consult further with Town Finance to determine 
options for financing these projects, or alternate solutions.    

 

 

 

 
Moved by Naomi Davison, Seconded by Leslie Johnstone 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-105 

 

That the renovation amounts for both Keswick branch and 
Pefferlaw branch be removed from the 2024 10-year Capital 
Plan and revisited for creating a 2025 10-year Capital Plan. 

 
 

Carried. 
 

 
14. New Business 

 
a. Policy Review:  

i. Supervision of Children 

 

 
Moved by Dave Neeson, Seconded by Rita Beechey 
 



 
 

 

 

6 
 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-106 
 

That the Supervision of Children policy be accepted as 

presented. 

 

Carried. 
 
 

ii. Video Surveillance 

 

 

Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Madalyn Calzavara 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-107 

 

That the Georgina Public Library Video Surveillance policy be 

rescinded.  

 

Carried. 
 

 

 

b. Board Holiday Gathering 

 

The Board members discussed what they might want to do for their 

annual Holiday Gathering, including how they would like to spend the 

money set aside for the event.  

 

Moved by Dave Neeson, Seconded by Madalyn Calzavara 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2022-108 
 
That the Board be permitted to spend the budget normally 

allotted for the Holiday Board Gathering on a staff recognition 

program at the discretion of the CEO and Board Chair at all three 

branches of Georgina Public Library. 

 



 
 

 

 

7 
 
 

 

 

Carried. 
 

 

15. Other Business - None 
 

16. Closed Session 
 

 

i. Motion to move into closed session 

 

 

Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Leslie Johnstone 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-109 
 
That the Georgina Public Library Board move into closed 

session at 8:09 p.m. 

 

Carried.  

 

1. Personal matters about an identifiable individual, Section 

16.1 (4) of the Public Libraries Act  

 

- CEO Performance Evaluation  

 

 

 

 

The CEO and Recording Secretary did not join the Closed Session. 

 

 

 

ii. Motion to reconvene into open session 

 

 



 
 

 

 

8 
 
 

 

 

Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Leslie Johnstone 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-110 
 

That the Georgina Public Library Board reconvene into open 

session at 9:55 p.m. 

 

Carried.  

 

 

The Board reconvened into open session and made the following motion: 

 

Moved by Naomi Davison, Seconded by Leslie Johnstone 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-111 
 

That the Board Directs the Evaluation Committee to proceed as 

directed. 

 

Carried.  

 

 

 

17. Next Meeting Date /Time  
 
November 16, 2023 - Zoom 
 
 

18. Adjournment 
 
 

Moved by Madalyn Calzavara, Seconded by Leslie Johnstone 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-112 



 
 

 

 

9 
 
 

 

 

 
That the Georgina Public Library Board meeting of October 19, 
2023 adjourn at 9:58 p.m. 
 
 
 
Carried. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

                      
                             
 
 
Board Chair                    Recording Secretary 



 

JOINT BRANCH REPORT - 10 - October 2023 

 

Submitted by:             Amy Butcher - Manager, Library Community Engagement 

   Becky George - Manager, Library eServices 

    

 

COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS 

 

● The Library Board hosted their annual Meet & Greet at the Keswick branch the evening 

of October 19. The Board introduced Georgina Public Library’s new Strategic Plan at the 

event. 

● eServices staff attended the Georgina Chamber of Commerce’s Small Business 

Conference during Small Business Week on October 20th. Staff networked with 

attendees, signed people up for library cards, and presented during a break-out session 

about resources and services the Library offers to support small businesses. 

 

SPACES 

  

● Nothing to report. 

 

PEOPLE AND LEADERSHIP 

 

● Members of GPL staff took part in Standard First Aid/CPR training on Monday, October 

2 and 16.  

● Manager of Library eServices virtually attended the yearly conference from SirsiDynix 

(catalogue vendor). 

● All staff were recognized and thanked by the leadership team on October 20 for 

Canadian Library Workers' Day. 

 

COLLECTION AND PROGRAMS 

 

● Forty-five children and their caregivers attended “Let’s Make Stuff: Halloween Edition” at 

Keswick Branch on Thursday, October 19. Participants enjoyed making ghost puppets, 

ghost banners, and listening to spooky music.  

 

 

Dates Program Name Platform/format 
Total views/ 

participants 

Various dates One-on-one technology help 

(eServices) 

Email, chat, phone, 

in-person 

25 

October 3, 10, 17, 31 Family Storytime  Sutton  61 

October 3, 10, 17, 31 Ready, Set, Kindergarten  Sutton 9 

October 3, 10, 17  Reading Buddies  Keswick 72 



 

October 4, 11, 18  Family Storytime Keswick 86 

October 4, 11, 18  Ukulele Circle  Keswick 44 

October 5, 12, 19  Babytime  Keswick 20 

October 5, 12, 19  Ready, Set, Kindergarten  Keswick 17 

October 5, 12, 19  LEGO Club  Sutton  55 

October 14, 21  Saturday Family Storytime  Keswick 40 

October 19  Let’s Make Stuff: Halloween Edition Keswick 45 

October 3, 13 GPL on the GO (visit to EarlyON 

offsite storytime) 

RL Graham PS/ 

The Link  

37 

October 20  Pefferlaw PA Days  Pefferlaw 7 

October 3  Sutton Book Club Sutton 9 

October 3 Pefferlaw Book Club  Pefferlaw 4 

October 3, 5, 10, 12, 17, 

24, 26, 31 

Hooks and Needles Corner Keswick  51 

October 4, 24  Pins and Needles  Sutton  29 

November 2, 16  Welcome Centre Immigrant 

Services 

Keswick 9 

November 1, 8, 15, 22, 

29 

English Conversation Circle for 

Newcomers 

Keswick 15 

October 4, 18, 25  Drop in Stroke Support Group  Sutton  5 

October 19, 26  Enterprising Careers Sutton            4 

October 22 Author Talk with Mary Campbell 

Pape 

Sutton 18 

October 25  Communicate with the Other Side 

with Psychic Sara Foo  

Keswick  17 

 All recorded videos, re-watched in October 2 

 

  

TOTAL 

 

681 

 
TECHNOLOGY 

 

● Nothing to report. 



 

 

Project Name Project Lead Start  Projected 

End  

Status Notes 

 

 

Project Name Project Lead Start  Projected 

End  

Status Notes 



 

Project Name Project Lead Start  Projected 

End  

Status Notes 

 

Project Name Project Lead Start  Projected 

End  

Status Notes 



Georgina Public Library 

Financial Statement - October 2023
Date: November 1, 2023

2023 Actuals

2023 
Approved 

Budget Variance
Percentage 

To Date
Target 
to Date Notes

Revenue
Town Grant 2,197,241.67   2,636,690       439,448         83% 83% Pro-rated
Provincial Grants 52,167             62,600            10,433           83% 83% Pro-rated 
Misc Grants 5,472               9,240              3,768             59% 83%
School Board Revenue 48,750             58,500            9,750             83% 83% Pro-rated
Donations 13,754             1,800              (11,954)          764% 83%
Fines 2,176               7,900              5,724             28% 83%
Misc Fees 541                  3,100              2,559             17% 83% Exam Proctoring, etc
Photocopying Fees 4,373               8,500              4,127             51% 83%
Program Registrations 186                  4,200              4,014             4% 83%
Book Sale 328                  2,400              2,072             14% 83%
Room Rentals 4,134               4,100              (34)                 101% 83%
Provision from Reserve 80,500             96,600            16,100           83% 83% Pro-rated
Total Revenues 2,409,622        2,895,630       486,008         83% 83%

Expenses
Salaries & Benefits 1,661,904        2,071,600       409,696         80% 83%
Library Board 2,120               4,800              2,680             44% 83% Projected
Library Operations 212,308           366,900          154,592         58% 83% Utilities, cleaning, courier, supplies, etc.
Training 10,779             18,800            8,021             57% 83%
Collections 156,412           232,730          76,318           67% 83%
Telecommunications 8,477               26,510            18,033           32% 83%
Covid-19 Expenses 26                    -                  (26)                 N/A N/A No alloted budget 
Misc 2,936               3,400              464                86% 83%
Contribution to Reserve 142,408           170,890          28,482           83% 83% Pro-rated
Total Expenses 2,197,370        2,895,630       698,260         76% 83%

Net 212,252           -                  (212,252)        



����������	�
�	���������������	��������������	
	������������
������	������
���������������������	
���
	������������������
��������� ����!���
"��������#����$$%���&	���$������$���	
	�$���$��$���
���$��	�����$
��$����������������$	
��'��$���	
	�$	�������$(��) ��$*'+$	
��$�
��$��
	&� &	���$,���-��*��$��)$.�.�/	�����$�
�$���
���$�0$�	�$
�





��������	�	���
��	���������������������
��	�������������������������	
�����������������
�� �!�
��"
!����� �	�
�����������#�	��
����
��
��������	
����$���	�%�&
��������&����	����"���
��'��		���  �����(��
!��	���)����	���"�����������)�	
��'�����		����$
��
&������*#�������������
�� �!�
��"
!����������"
!����� ��	�����������������
�� �!�
��"
!���������	��������
��
+���	�	��������
�����������������	������	���#�	��
����
��
���������	
��,��-#��.�/01�233�����	4�����
!���������
&���	���%��
�
��	�������
	
������������	����	������	���������!�	��	
������������
�����
���
�	����	��������������	
���������������
����5�
����	������
�	����	���	����	���	�	���
!����4*���
���
��#�	�!����"���
��'��		���  �����(��
!��	���)����	���"������������6�
�����
!������������	�	
&���	������!��	��	���
����	����	�������	�����������
7���	���&
	���������
!���
��������
����
�
	�	
��������
��������	���������&�������	�����
��
&
�����48������������&���������	���������������
�� �!�
��"
!�����������
��
+���	�	��������
������������	��������&��������������������������	��
�����	��	
�������������������������8�������
��
����������������4#�����	�!�������������	�!�����	��!��	�!��	�������	�
��	���
�	�����	
�������������	
��	����������	��	��������������!�
����	����&
�
	�4���
��������	��	�������������		�����&��	��!�	����
�������
��������49	�
������
!���	��!��������	����	�����������	������
!�����!����������������������
�!���
�	����	���&
��������	��	�
�	����	������������&��!����
�������	����	�	������&��	�����������
��	��"
!�����!�������4�:����
	�
������
!���	��!��������	����	�����������	������
!�����!��������������	�������	�����
�!���
�	����	����&
���4��������	��������������������	����
!�����	����&���������
�������	���!�
����������
���������	����������!����������������������&
�����	�	���
�����	�����������	��
	
���
��	���������
	�4



���������	
��������

��	������������	��������������� 
���!� 	�	����"�	����#���������$	�������������
���%�	���#�����	����&��
���� ����
����������#�������� �
������#����
���������������������%%�����'������$�
�$���#�����
� 	�	�(����������#�� �
�����������	��	�$	�%�� ������
������#������	���������	��$�����	��$�	������������%%����������������'����	���������
��� ����%�����$�	��%����#���
�)������������$���
���	�����	��� 	�#�%�����$���������
� 	�	������ 
��$�$	����	���

� �	�����'*���+�
��������	#�����	�������	�������#��	�$	�%%��$��������
� 	�	������	�#���	������%������ �����������������%������������$	���',��	��$��������������	�-�������#���������������������� ����� 
�����������
������
���%�	����%%�����%�% �	�����������	�����#��� 	��$��$�����
���	���$����	���#������	��$����	������������������,����#+�
��'���
��	��%�	��� ���� �����$���%�����$�	��%�� �		����$������������������#��$����	�$	�%���	�������$������� �����	���#����������������������������
� 	�	�(�� 	�������.������	����/012�345�64789��������$����/012�384�47509��	����#�	
��#�/012�820�8:169�.��	�����������
� 	�	�(���� ����';< ������!���
�*��	��
��%�=����������	���	��	�����	��$��	������������'����!���
�*��	��
��%�=����������������#�#� ���������	�%�����������#�'��������� ��	�����#���



���������	�
�������������	�������������������������������������������� !"�#"$�"% 



����� �����	�
������������������������������������	�������������������������������	�� �����	����������	���	�����������������!"�����#�!	�	"�$��%�	�&����	����'�(�$$�������� �



�����������	���
��������������
��������������
������
�����	����
�����	
������
�����������������	�����������	����������������� ��	��������������������	��!��"�����# �$	
���
��������%���&�
'����(��
"�
) �*���	
������
��)�%��	�"�	������&�������+�%%��&'��&����
��	����
�	��,������
��
������
��
����������)���"��	
��	
���%
���"�������	
�������"��
"�� �-����
).����&����	
���	
�������/�������	����&�����
����0�
��	���1��������)����������	��
�����
���"����2����
����%��
0����%
�����%
������
������

��	����������������	����"�')��	����'�
�)��%�
�����3���������0�
�&���%��	
������"����	��4����!��"�
�
'�
�"��'�
�)������
%%�
�
�������%�������
�����������0�4��-���$��"��
�����"�5���$	���%������)����&�����������������"���������	�����	��	
���4����!��'�
�)��
�"�0�����)�������������"������&������
�"�&�����6�"��	�������'��
���%%�������)�����%
�����%
������������
������	���
�����	���&	�
���"��
��"�7�������1
�"1
��������������8�	��������
�
��	����������	
��
���"�������'���&����'�������&�
��	���0�
�
�"1������&�
��	�����	��
���	�&	)
��
���"�
�"��
)�����'��
'�����������������'�
��	��08�4����!�
"�������������'�
��
��6��.
�9���
�������
�"��84���
)�&�����������������)����'����
��	
���������&
&�����	��	�����
����"����������9��%��
���
'�����
����	���7���������
�"�
���
)�	
����	����
�&���
��	�������%��"�����	����7���������"�����)���	�����������	��&�%��%�����
)����"�,��&���
��	
�������"���4�,�����)��:�����&�8�	��4����!��'�
�)�	
��'����������&���1%������
��	����
�������)�
����(����	�������
����������'��
���7����%�%�
��������	��
���)�
�0�
������"�����'��	�&�
%%�"����	��	��3*;4<1�=�%
�"�����
�"�����"����'

�����	���



��������	�
���������	�����������	������������	�����	����������	�	������	����	�����	�������	��������	������������	�	������������������	����	����	������������������������������������������������������	
�����������	� 	��������	������������	�����!����"��	���
#"����	������ ���	��	�#�$�������������
�#%	������������	����������������
���&�����������	���	����	���	�����	������������	����������	
�����������	��	�����	�	������������'��(��	������	�������	�����	������	�	��������	���	���	
�)�	�	������		��������������	�	��*�����	��	����	��	���	��������������������	�����������������	 ����	���	�������		������
�+	����	�����������	����������
�!���	�	���	&�����	�������	���������	�	�	���,�	���	����	�������	������������	�
#�-������������	���	� 	�����	&�������	����������$��������������������	��������	.���	������/�����
�������	���	���������������	&���� ����������	��	�������������	���	��	�������
0������	��	������������������	� 	�����������	����	��������	�/��������� ����������������
���1�������	����




���������������	
���	����������������������������������������� ���!��"������������""#��$���% &!�'�"�����"��� ��� "����'�#��� �"(����)��*�+#����,�-#����"�#�' ��#�"�.��"����$�/���$���0���(�����1����2!0���(����������&� "�"����#'��#���$#3%#��#�'#����"�#��#'"���44����������	5 678��7���	5��4�79 :����	���������4���	;�<�	��7����7=� �=�7�>������



Georgina Public Library Board Policy Manual  
 
 

Policy Title: Secondary School Student  

Volunteers  
  

Intent  

The Ontario Ministry of Education has incorporated 40 hours of mandatory 

community service into the secondary school curriculum. Georgina Public 

Library is pleased to assist students in fulfilling their voluntary requirement 

in the Library.  

  

Regulations  

  

1. Interested students may fill out our application form, and drop it off at 

any Library branch. This form is available on the Teen page of our 

website, as well as in all Library branches.  

http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-
andCommunity-Involvement-Hours.aspx  

  

2. Prospective student volunteers may be screened and/or interviewed by 
staff.   

 

3. The Library reserves the right to limit the number of student 

volunteers in order to provide proper instruction and supervision.  

  

4. The Library will provide suitable instruction in Health and Safety, and 

Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS).  

  

5. Activities available for secondary student volunteers may change from 

time to time. Types of activities will be those that  can be undertaken 

with a minimum of orientation and instruction. The student will, at all 

times, be working with Library staff. No student volunteer will replace 

a paid staff member.  

  

6. Jobs to be excluded:  

  

a. Regular Library Student duties such as shelving and shelf 

reading.  

b. Crowd control at Library programs.  

c. Activities/projects involving access to the Library automated 

system or customer records.  

Deleted: l

Deleted: l

Formatted: List Paragraph, Right:  0", Numbered +

Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.5" + Indent at:  0.5"

Deleted: The primary role is as a Weekly 
Program Helper, which is a weekly 
commitment in either Keswick or Peter 

Gzowski Branch. Volunteers will help run the 
program as needed including set-up and take-
down, as well as working directly with 
children. 

Deleted: are 

Deleted: ¶
¶
These

Deleted: ones

Deleted: activities 

Deleted: Most can be completed in a 
concentrated block of time, allowing the 
student to amass 5-20 hours over a short 

period of time. 

Deleted: l

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: l

Deleted: s

Deleted: l

Deleted: l

http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-teens/Teen-Volunteer-and-Community-Involvement-Hours.aspx


Georgina Public Library Board Policy Manual  
 

  

7. The Library will complete and sign any necessary school forms to 

confirm completion of volunteer hours, provided the volunteer 

hours were within the previous two (2) years. All records of 

student volunteer hours and activities will be destroyed after two 

(2) years. 

  

8. Letters of reference for school or employment may also be 

provided for students if all of the following conditions are met:  

  

a. The student has volunteered for a minimum of 20 hours with 

the Library; and  

b. The student has volunteered at the Library within the last 

two years; and  

c. A minimum of two (2) weeks’ notice is given; and  

d. The student was never deemed unsuitable for the 

placement.  

  

9. If a student is unable or unwilling to fulfil an agreed upon 

volunteer commitment, or is deemed unsuitable for the placement, 

Library staff reserve the right to terminate the placement.  

 

 

 

  

POLICY HISTORY:  

Initial Draft  May 29, 2014  

Draft Presentation Review    

Board Presentation & 

Adoption:  

June 19, 2014  

Board Review:  March 17, 2016; 

Sept. 15, 2016; 

Sept. 17, 2020; 

November 16, 2023 

  

Deleted: l

Deleted: .

Deleted: l

Deleted: .

Deleted: .

Deleted: l

Deleted:  ¶
Procedures: ¶
¶

Interested students may log onto the Teen page 
on our web-site to download the application 
form. ¶
http://www.georginalibrary.ca/en/kids-
teens/Teen-Volunteerand-Community-
Involvement-Hours.aspx ¶
 ¶
Copies of the application form are also available 
at all library branches. ¶

Deleted: <#>All records of student volunteer 
hours and activities will be destroyed after 

two (2) years.¶
<#> 

Deleted: ,


	1. Draft Agenda - November 2023 Board Meeting
	2. GLB Meeting Minutes Draft - 10.19.23
	3. Branch Report -  10 October 2023
	4. 2023 Work Plan Progress Report_October update
	5. 2023-10_Monthly Financial Statement
	6. Brock public library to enhance services and connectivity
	7. Have mercy — Innisfil library to host v..
	8. 2023-11-16_GPL Secondary School Students Volunteer Policy_track changes

